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Dorothy Menasco

From: David Rich

Sent:  Thursday, February 05, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Marguerite McLean; Dorothy Menasco; Brenda Merritt
Cc: Carl Vinson; Tripp Coston

Subject: FW. Return Documents

Of the earlier referenced documents numbers {email, below) should have been appended with "-07". Of the group, only 10946-
07 and 10987-07 were confidential filings and require return to the companies; others are public documents.

Sorry for any confusion the earlier note might have caused.

From: David Rich

Sent: Thursday, February 05, 2009 11:20 AM
To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Brenda Merritt; Carl Vinson; Tripp Coston
Subject: Return Documents

The documents listed below, each relevant to a review of customer data security, are no longer needed. Théy may be returned to
the companies. | will bring them to your office this morning.

FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITY COMPANY (FPUC)

Undocketed, Document #10986 (dtd 17 Dec 07)

Undocketed, Document #10987 (dtd 17 Dec 07)

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (FPL)

Undocketed, Document #10945 (dtd 14 Dec 07)
Undocketed, Document #10946 (dtd 14 Dec 07)
Undocketed, Document #10847 (dtd 14 Dec 07)
Undocketed, Document #10948 (dtd 14 Dec 07)

Undocketed, Document #10949 (dtd 14 Dec 07)

DOCUMENT NO. DATE

0/ 005-09 02 |ID 2009
- COMMISSION

2/26/2009



